
With advance notice of seven calendar days, the City will provide interpreter services at all public meetings, including language translation and signage for the 
hearing impaired. Call 231-873-2488.   La Ciudad proporcionará servicio de intérprete para esta reunión pública si se pide con siete días de anticipación, lo cual 
incluye la traducción de idioma y letreros para los con una discapacidad auditiva.  Llame al 231-873-2488. 
 

City of Hart, Michigan 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

July 22, 2025, 7:30 PM 
407 State St. – Council Chamber 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call – Burillo, Cunningham, Hodges, Mullen, Root, Thomson, Klotz 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
4. Approval of Agenda 
5. Public Comments – Public comment on any matter other than a scheduled public hearing.      

We ask that you please limit your comments to 3 minutes. 
a. Correspondence, Events, Presentations 

6. Consent Agenda: 
a. Approval of Minutes from July 8, 2025 
b. Bills, Claims, Payroll 
c. Reports of Boards, Commissions, and Committees 
d. Department Reports – Police/BioPure/Public Works/Energy/♥C&E Dvlp./Parks & Rec 

7. Action Items 
a. DPW Service Truck Purchase 

8. Discussion Items 
a. Hart Commons Public Wireless Internet 
b. Safe Routes to School Project 

9. City Manager Report 
10. Communications from the Mayor and Council (Including board and committee updates) 
11. Adjournment –  

 
Access is provided through the Michigan Relay Service for individuals with speech or hearing 

impairments. https://hamiltonrelay.com/michigan/index.html 
 

https://hamiltonrelay.com/michigan/index.html


 
 

1 
 
 

 CITY OF HART  
407 S. STATE ST. 
HART, MI  49420 
REGULAR MEETING OF CITY COUNCIL - COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS  
JULY 8th, 2025 

      MINUTES – DRAFT 
 
PRESENT: Mayor Amanda Klotz, Councilors, Catalina Burillo, Jim Cunningham, Dean Hodges, Andrew Mullen, Betty Root 
and Karen Thomson 
ABSENT: None  
OTHERS PRESENT: City Manager – Rob Splane, Clerk/Treasurer – Karla Swihart, BioPure Superintendent – Paul Cutter, 
DPW Superintendent – Brad Whitney, Energy Superintendent – Mike Schiller, Hart Police Officer – Andrew Moore, Natalie 
Adams, Karen Antrim, Lisa Buckingham, Sue Casey, Cindy Beth Davis Dykema, Rob Eschbach, Frank Galante, Elizabeth Hill, 
Cristina Juska, Wayne and Laura Moll, Leo Padot, Rolando Salgado, Rolando James Salgado and Emily Sigler 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA:   

o B. Root motioned to approve the Agenda and was supported by A. Mullen 
o C. Burillo motioned to Amend the Agenda to add the option for City Council to go into a 

closed session per Section 8(h) of the Open Meetings Act consider written privileged legal 
opinion from counsel concerning personnel policies and related issues which is exempt 
from disclosure under Section 13(1)(g) of Michigan’s Freedom of Information Act. And 
propose that we do that at the end of the meeting under item #10 communications from 
the Mayor and Council and supported by J. Cunningham 
 Ayes: 7   Nays: 0   Absent: 0 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  
 Wayne Moll – JGP seasonal, Here representing 30+ seasonal campers at JGP that have pulled out of JGP plus 

another 4 left two weeks ago and 9 more are going to be leaving. We want to know why we are being forced out 
of the campground. For example, making seasonals pull their trailers at the end of the year, no more decks or 
sheds. There are people that don’t have any means for pulling their trailers out. No one can give us answers on 
why this is happening. We hear a lot of rumors but other than that all we are asking is let us keep our decks and 
sheds.  

 Cindi Beth Davis Dykema, Several supporters got up and spoke regarding the Monarch in Hart and how much it 
will benefit the City of Hart.  

CORRESPONDENCE, EVENTS, PRESENTATIONS:  
 Cindy Beth Davis Dykema – The Monarch in Hart  

Proposal for Hart City Council, submitted by Cindy Beth Davis-Dykema, as the winning developer for Hart TIFA’s 
Pitch for Parcel, with the visionary plan: The Monarch in Hart, a community-focused campus featuring plans for 
three businesses at the three buildings on sire of the 140 year old Congregational Church. 
At 408 State Street, the Church and future yoga and preschool dance studio (former daycare)are the priority 
businesses for redevelopment, followed by the house at 412 State Street as soon as funding has been secured. 
The following business goals are in the works at the three-site venue, and an LLC is being formed which will 
encompass all three properties, once purchased by Davis-Dykema. 
At 408 State Street, businesses will be houses at two of the structures: 

• The Sanctuary at the Church (Est. 1885): A stained-glass venue for weddings, theatre performances, and 
a large-scale community events (up to 150 guests) 

• The Studio (Est 1956): A glass-encased, year-round yoga studio and hub for Oceana County yoga 
community and preschool theatre and dance classes. 



 
 

2 
 
 

At 412 State Street, the structure is not livable and will require significant rehabilitation before any of the business 
plans for the site could offset expenses. 

• The Parsonage House )Est. 1895-1899): A shared space for wellness providers, adminsitrative offices, and 
future plans for a green grocer and flower bar, and AirBnB. This lodging will be tied to full site wedding 
rentals and various retreats at the Church. 

 Davis-Dykema has the opportunity to purchase the property for $1-“contingent upon her commitment to 
meaningful redevelopment. “ Efforts are well underway on this complex and exciting beusiness redevelopment, 
and a Monarch Community Interest form has begun circulatin to solicit consumer and community feedback on 
the types of theatre arts, wellness, family and children’s, cultural and community programming that will best serve 
Oceana County. The response has been amazing! 

 Davis-Dykema would like to respectfully request the following from the City Council in order to help support her 
efforts to raise the funds necessary to offset the $45,000 estimated in annual operating costs at all three sites, 
(insurance, taxes, utilities) so she can properly invest in rehabilitation and open her doors quickly. 
1. A temporary variance in the commerical zoning be made to allow for a tradesperson to stay onsite at 412 

State Street (Parsonage), offsetting their lodging with trade work. This could be made for one year, and 
renewed for another one year term, if needed, depending on the rehabilitation timeline. 

2. A 6-year tax abatement at both 408 and 412 State Street (the Monarch site) to allow Davis-Dykema the chance 
to raise funds necessary for rehabilitation, historic preservation and restoration, as she rebuilds these 
community landmarks into thriving businesses, (without the obstacle of $12,500 in annual taxes looming 
during the first several years of rehabilitation and operation.) 

I’d be happy to share my business plans, collaborating partners, and speak in person. As one final supporting 
thought to my request, the site (408 & 412 State Street) has never generated taxes as it was built as a nonprofit 
church in 1895. 
My request is that this continue to be the case only long enough to establish a strong foundation for my 
connumity-centered business goals, so that with fortune and hard work, our businesses will enjoy a long life of 
generating taxes after then. 
Thank you for taking the time to consider my humble request. 

CONSENT AGENDA: 
 Approval of minutes from June 24th, 2025 
 Bills, Claims, Payroll 
 Reports of Boards, Commissions, and Committees 
 Department Reports – Police/BioPure/Public Works/Energy/C&E Dvlp  

o B. Root motioned to approve Consent Agenda and supported by Karen Thomson 
 Ayes: 7   Nays: 0   Absent: 0 

ACTION ITEMS: 
 NONE 

DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
 Michigan Municipal League Conference 2025 is September 17-19 at Amway Grand Plaza in Grand Rapids. 

And brings local officials, city managers, mayors, council members, municipal attorneys, and others for a three-
day conference, giving them an opportunity to connect and learn about how Michigan’s communities can 
become forward-looking, thriving places through new measures of what matters. 

 Michigan Municipal Electric Association 2025 Conference is September 23-25 at VanDyk Convention Center in 
Muskegon. With topics related to Municipal Energy.  

 Fiscal Year 2025 Investment Review. 
 
     Major Fund Budgeted vs. Activity Revenues (unaudited) 

Fund Budgeted Activity % 
101-General $2,508,932.00 $2,048,624.00 82% 
580-Energy $5,755,400.00 $5,194,312.00 90% 



 
 

3 
 
 

590-Sewer $2,341,750.00 $2,158,477.00 92% 
591-Water $550,903.00 $561,964.00 102% 

      
     Major Fund vs. Activity Expenditures (unaudited) 

Fund Budgeted Activity % 
101-General $2198,555.00 $1,910,331.00 87% 
580-Energy $6,519,980.00 $6,141,742.00 94% 
590-Sewer $8,091,895.00 $6,757,205.00 84% 
591-Water $290,960.00 $384,980.00 132% 

 
     Investment Summary  

Bank Description Beginning 
Balance 

Ending 
Balance 

Income Earned 
YTD 

YTD Return 
% 

Mi Class Investment Pool $2,077,930.90 $212,778,42 $84,847.52 4.08 
SSB Cert of Deposit $206,760.40 $215,248.08 $8,487.68 4.10 
Huntington Liquidity Portal 

Heart 
$72,000.00 $73,337.19 $1,337.19 1.85 

Huntington Liquidity Portal JGP $250,000.00 $255,805.26 $5,805.26 2.32 
Cetera Money Market $259,414.05 $260,598.22 $1,184.17 0.45 

 
     Total Annual Investment Return to date: $101,661.82 
 

 Water Tower Antenna Lease Update, Working with JSJ in regard to the property that the water tower sits on. 
Updates soon to come.  

 Property Maintenance Code Enforcement and Rental inspection Program 
Looking at SAFEbuilt, a rental program and code enforcement services who offer Commercial and Residential 
Code Enforcement (Blight) to include a mutually agreed upon days-per-week cadence, covering 8 hours per 
week each, within Hart City and Shelby Township and 5 hours weekly within Shelby village, field inspection 
activity: $82.00/hour NOTE: Adoption of the IPMC is required 
Commercial and Residential Code Enforcement to include a mutually agreed upon days-per-week cadence, 
covering 2-3 days per week field inspection activity, covering all 3 communities. 
Rental Code Enforcement compensation is scaled by the following: 2-year cycles at 95% of program fees, 1-year 
cycles at 90% of program fees. NOTE: In consideration of shared services, all 3 communities must come together 
collectively, enforcing the same cycle frequency. 
Community Rental Program fees must be agreed upon by both parties (SAFEbuilt and Community) prior to 
entering into a contractual agreement. 
Administrative support provided by SAFEbuilt, 5 days-er-week and is included within the percentage of fees 
(Rental) and hourly (Code Enforcement) rates as referenced above.  
Current State:  
 Several meetings with Hart City, Shelby Village and Shelby Township 
 Vision of rental enforcement and Blight enforcement are aligned with three units of government 
 Third party presentation outlining contract services and cost. 86k per year for 20 hours a week work 
 62k per year (including benefits) for a full-time Oceana County employee versus utilizing an agency  
 Intergovernmental agreement sharing the financial burden. 40% Village, 40% City and 20% Township. 

Exploration if ARPA dollars can be used as the above is tied to economic development. 
 Employee to be housed in Hart City. Hart should receive an additional 10k per year for administration 

support services and cost of office supplies etc… 
 Blight and rental ordinances will match for all three units of government 
 Once up and running the group to invite other townships and villages to join 



 
 

4 
 
 

 Great opportunity for the three units of government to show that we can all work together for the 
common good of the community. 

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT:  
Updates: 

 Daupler Communications System went live today. That launch will be seamless in how our customers and 
residents notify the City of utility issues. All phone numbers remain the same, with Daupler fielding calls and 
triaging them to our on-call personnel. More information will be distributed soon. 

 Hart Sparks was a great success, even with rainy weather in the evening – thanks to all City staff who helped 
make the event a success. It took a team working together to make the town look good before the event, with 
several staying late to clean up the mess afterwards. Special thanks to Lindsay Brown, who is doing great work 
for the City in her new role while also supporting City events. 

 Thursdays on main continues through August with concerts at Hart Commons beginning at 6pm 
 Friday night concerts at the Hart Historic District begin this Friday at 6pm and continue through August 8th. 

Legacy Topics:  
 Safe Routes to School trail project – some easement work is still left to be completed by construction in 2026 is 

hopeful. 
Upcoming Topics: 

 Redevelopment Ready Community re-certification in 2025 
Adopt Zoning Board of Appeals By-Laws (Pending Legal work)  
Adopt two new ordinances (July 22,2025) 

 Council review of rental inspection policies, procedures, and implementation.  
 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL: 
 Closed Session per Sec. 8 

Motion by C. Burillo, supported by J. Cunningham, to meet in a closed session pursuant to Section 8 (h) of the 
Open Meetings Act to consider a written privileged legal opinion from counsel concerning contracting authority 
under the City Charter, personnel policies and related issues and agreements which are exempt from disclosure 
under Section 13(1) (g) of Michigan’s Freedom of Information Act. 
ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED. MOTION MUST BE ADOPTED BY 2/3 VOTE OF ALL MEMBERS APPOINTED OR ELECTED 
TO THEPUBLIC BODY 
YEAS: Members: C. Burillo, J. Cunningham, D. Hodges, A. Mullen, B. Root, K. Thomson and Mayor A. Klotz 
NAYS: None 
ABSENT: None 
APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Hart at a regular meeting at 7:30pm, local time, on July 8, 2025. The 
closed session commenced at approximately 8:40p.m. and ended at approximately 9:20p.m. 
 
Motion by C. Burillo, supported by B. Root to return to the open session at 9:25p.m. local time, on July 8, 2025 
YEAS: C. Burillo, B. Root, K. Thomson, J. Cunningham, D. Hodges, A, Mullen and Mayor A. Klotz 
NAYS: None 
ABSENT: NONE 
APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Hart at a regular meeting on July 8th, 2025 

 Resolution Re City Manager 
Motion by A. Mullen, supported by B. Root to accept Rob Splane’s resignation effective August 1, 2025, subject to 
1) Mr. Splane assisting with the transition of his duties (e.g. outstanding projects such as ordinance review and 
Zoning Board of Appeals Bylaws) as directed by the Mayor and Clerk, 2) turning in his keys, pass cards, user IDs 
and passwords, laptop and any other property of the City by Friday of this week, 3) providing personal contact 
information (address, cell phone and email) by the end of the week and 4) returning by the end of the week all 
physical and electronically stored records of the City. 
ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED. MOTION MUST BE ADOPTED BY A MAJORITY 



 
 

5 
 
 

YEAS: A. Mullen, B. Root, K. Thomson, C. Burillo, J. Cunningham, D. Hodges and Mayor A. Klotz 
NAYS: None 
ABSENT: None 
APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Hart at a regular meeting at 7:30pm local time, on July 8, 2025. The 
closed session commenced at approximately 8:40pm. And ended at approximately 9:20pm. 

ADJOURN: 
 There being no further business to come before the Council, Mayor Klotz adjourned the meeting at 9:33pm. The 

next regularly scheduled meeting will be on July 22nd, 2025, at 7:30 pm. 
 

          Respectfully Submitted 

 
         Karla Swihart, City Clerk  



Payables Date 07.23.2025 Description      Total General + DPW Energy BPTF Water

A & L Great Lakes Lab, Inc. Lab Testing/Supplies 102.00$                   102.00$                  
A&M Bait Farms, LLC Bait - JGP 54.00$                     54.00$                    
Absopure Water Water 45.45$                     45.45$                    
ACE 1 Port-A-Potties Portable Restroom - Vet's Park 175.00$                   175.00$                  
ACE 1 Port-A-Potties Portable Restroom - JGP Boat Launch 100.00$                   100.00$                  
ACE 1 Port-A-Potties Portable Restroom - Hydro Disco Golf 100.00$                   100.00$                  
Alta Industrial Equipment Michigan Service - Caterpillar 3,068.94$                3,068.94$               
Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan Retirees Medical Insurance - Aug 2025 4,003.50$                2,001.75$               400.35$                1,601.40$               
Cedar Crest Dairy Ice Cream - JGP Campstore 171.11$                   171.11$                  
Charter Communications Phone/Internet - Starting Block 175.00$                   175.00$                  
Charter Communications Internet - Energy 80.00$                     80.00$                    
Charter Communications Phone/Fax - CH/PD 97.49$                     97.49$                    
Charter Communications Internet - Hart Commons 125.00$                   125.00$                  
Cintas Bathroom Supplies - JGP 7/1 78.63$                     78.63$                    
Consumers Energy Utilities 230.74$                   230.74$                  
Daupler, Inc. Response Mgmnt/Call Out Module - 1 YR 10,000.00$              3,333.32$               1,666.66$             1,666.68$               1,666.67$               1,666.67$            
Dave's Party Store Fuel - Parks & Rec/Historic District 285.10$                   285.10$                  
Dave's Party Store Fuel - DPW 791.57$                   791.57$                
Double Haul Solutions, LLC Executive Search - City Manager Payment 1 of 4 3,873.75$                3,873.75$               
First Advantage Drug Screening 409.98$                   409.98$                  
First Net Department Hotspots 302.68$                   43.24$                    172.96$                  43.24$                    43.24$                 
Frontier Phone Service - Diesel Plant 157.89$                   157.89$                  
Frontier Phone Service - DAM 122.65$                   122.65$                  
Gracon Services, Inc. Computer Upgrading 2,735.47$                2,735.47$               
Great Lakes Cleaning Services Cleaning Services - CH/CC June 2025 1,350.00$                1,350.00$               
Hansen Foods Postage/Shipping 17.40$                     17.40$                    
Hart Area Fire Board 4th Quarter Fiscal Year 2024/2025 13,601.50$              13,601.50$             
Hart Cemetery Commission 3rd Quarter Contribution (July, Aug, Sept) 4,250.00$                4,250.00$             
Hart Cemetery Commission Summer 2025 Tax Disbursement Batch 1 5,062.18$                5,062.18$               
Hart Cemetery Commission Summer 2025 Tax Disbursement Batch 1 IFT 305.89$                   305.89$                  
Hart Township Summer 2025 Property Tax 007-015-400-05 282.64$                   282.64$                  
Huntington Bank June 2025 CC Statement - All Depts 6,974.20$                3,612.92$               769.62$                1,591.24$               1,000.42$               
IDEXX Lab Supplies 3,725.06$                3,725.06$               
Interstate Biling Services AIS Construction - Parts/Supplies 8,337.29$                8,337.29$               
Keystone Cooperative Fuel 2,133.86$                2,133.86$               
Kustom Signals, Inc. Chemicals 153.70$                   153.70$                  
Lawson-Fisher Associates 2025 DAM Licensing Requirements 8,179.35$                8,179.35$               
Lighthouse Car Care Auto Parts/Services 60.00$                     40.00$                    20.00$                    
Mears Service Center Auto Parts/Services 49.14$                     49.14$                    
MPPA July 2025 Summary 124,815.19$            124,815.19$           
MPPA Purchased Power - 7/8 38,185.27$              38,185.27$             
MPPA Purchased Power - 7/15 87,996.03$              87,996.03$             
Oceana County Treasurer 2024 Chargeback 020-146-005-00 7.71$                       7.71$                      
Oceana County Treasurer 2021-2023 Chargeback 020-146-005-00 151.90$                   151.90$                  
Peerless Midwest, Inc 2025 Annual Well & Pump Testing 1,875.00$                1,875.00$            
Power Line Supply Parts/Supplies 2,601.00$                2,601.00$               
Power Line Supply Parts/Supplies 1,259.36$                1,259.36$               
Power Line Supply Parts/Supplies 58.33$                     58.33$                    
Power Line Supply Parts/Supplies 350.00$                   350.00$                  
Power Line Supply Parts/Supplies 327.98$                   327.98$                  
Power Line Supply Parts/Supplies 2,654.00$                2,654.00$               
Power Line Supply Parts/Supplies 31.64$                     31.64$                    
Power Line Supply Parts/Supplies 801.92$                   801.92$                  
Power Line Supply Parts/Supplies 78.00$                     78.00$                    
Power Line Supply Parts/Supplies 10,500.00$              10,500.00$             
Power Line Supply Parts/Supplies 668.00$                   668.00$                  
Power Line Supply Uniforms  84.00$                     84.00$                    
Power Line Supply Parts/Supplies 575.00$                   575.00$                  
Prein & Newhof 2250311 DAM Monitoring 788.86$                   788.86$                  
Prein & Newhof 2221070 Dryden & Wood St Reconstruction 435.10$                   435.10$                
Prein & Newhof 2200777 Drinking Water Asset Mgmnt 12,108.00$              12,108.00$          
Profit Makers JGP Campstore Supplies/Merch 159.70$                   159.70$                  
Rays Automotive Service Auto Parts/Services 106.65$                   106.65$                  
Rivers ACE Hardware Parts/Supplies 50.59$                     50.59$                  
TNT Enterprize Parks Grounds Assistance 4,640.00$                4,640.00$               
Trace Analytical Labs Water Testing/Lab Services 549.60$                   549.60$                  
Vanguard Fire & Security Systems Service Call/Recharge 203.34$                   203.34$                  
Verizon Department Phones 514.80$                   82.20$                    174.69$                175.71$                  82.20$                    
Verizon Office Phones 484.01$                   395.96$                  29.35$                  29.35$                    29.35$                    
Vital Records Control Shredding/Recycling - City Hall 128.30$                   128.30$                  
Wells Fargo Vendor Copier Lease Payment - CH 143.20$                   143.20$                  
Windridge Uniforms - Parks & Rec 568.00$                   568.00$                  

Sub-total 375,668.64$            40,490.69$             8,567.93$             300,544.70$           10,372.41$             15,692.91$          

HAND CHECKS/ACH/EFT
Alerus  City Share 401 Retirement -$                         -$                        
US Postmaster Postage/Tax Bills
AFLAC Insurance Premium -$                         -$                        
Guardian Insurance Premium $ $
Delta Dental Insurance Premium $ -$                        
MWG/Amfirst Insurance Premium -$                         -$                        
Blue Cross Blue Shield Insurance Premium -$                         -$                        

TOTAL HAND CHECKS -$                         -$                        -$                     -$                       -$                        -$                     

Sub-Total Regular Bills/Hand Checks 375,668.64$            40,490.69$             8,567.93$            300,544.70$          10,372.41$             15,692.91$         

Gross Payroll PR239 W/ ETO BUY BACKS 106,166.72$            
Gross Payroll
Gross Payroll

Sub-Total 106,166.72$            

GRAND TOTAL 481,835.36$            40,490.69$             8,567.93$             300,544.70$           10,372.41$             15,692.91$          







RESOLUTION 2025-24 
City Council 

City of Hart, Michigan 
Oceana County 

   
DPW / Water Department service truck purchase authorization 

 
WHEREAS, the DPW and Water Department have in their current fiscal year budget, the 
purchase of a new service pickup truck, and 
 
WHEREAS, the DPW superintendent has performed due diligence in obtaining quotes for the 
replacement vehicle both locally and on the state purchasing consortium known as MiDeal; and  
 
WHEREAS, the DPW and Water Departments require dependable and functional equipment to 
ensure the proper delivery of services to residents and customers,  
 
WHEREAS, in order to secure the benefits of efficient self-government and to promote and 
protect our common interests and welfare, the City Council hereby declares: 
 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL 
 

Accepts the submitted pricing of available inventory; and 
Authorizes the purchase of a 2025 _________________ from _____________________ 
at a total cost of $__,___. 
Directs city staff to sign the purchase agreement and accept delivery of the vehicle. 
 

 
Moved by ________________, supported by ______________, and thereafter adopted by the 
Hart City Council at a regularly scheduled meeting held on July 22, 2025. 
  
Ayes: __   Nays: __   Absent: __ 
 



Vendor Location Model
Pricing 

Type
Price

Delivery 
Charge

Total Price

Gorno Ford Woodhaven, MI F-150 MiDeal 36,360$    600$        36,960$        
Berger Chevrolet Grand Rapids Silverado MiDeal 36,993$    211$        37,204$        
Todd Wenzel Buick GMC Westland, MI Sierra MiDeal 37,795$    332$        38,127$        
Meyers Chevrolet New Era, MI Silverado Fleet 44,754$    -$              44,754$        

Pickup Truck Price Breakdown - July 2025














	agenda CC 07 22 25.pdf
	07.09.2025 CC Minutes.pdf
	Bills.Claims.Payroll.pdf
	20250718154932161.pdf
	Resolution 2025-24 Award Purchase of DPW replacement service truck.pdf
	2025 pickup truck price comparison.pdf
	Sheet1

	Meyer quote.pdf
	20250718131458002.pdf
	20250718131506236.pdf

